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From: Jarnail A Singh[/O=MMSIOU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=JARNAI L.A.SI NGH6CEADABD-67E9-4ECA-94F2-
0057166588471 

Sent: Wed 06/02/2013 5:13:49 PM (UTC) 

To: martin smith! GRO  Steve 
Bradshaw` GRO 

_ ._ ....................................._,,.......,.................,......,.,........,....._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 

post.office.security~ GRo =l 
Subject: RE: Post Office Ltd - 24676 - Prosecution of Ishaq 

All--- Good Result veil don€<e! 

Ja:nai! S rtgl t I C°rin-iinel Lawyer 

ta Gld Street, LONDON. EC1V O-IG 

GRO 

GRO----- - 
Molex. 

- - - --------------- ----- ----- -------------------------- ------- --------- --- --
From: martin smithi, ._._._._._._._.__._._._._._._._._~._GRO

Sent: 06 February 2013 10:42 
To: Steve Bradshaw; Jarnail A Singh; 'post. office.securityrt _._ _ _._ _GRO._
Subject: Post Office Ltd - 24676 - Prosecution of Ishaq 

Deaf All, 

Please find attached a copy of the attendance note of counsel relating to yesterday's hearing. 

Kind regards, 

Martin.. 

Martin Smith 
----- 

-------------------------------G RO 
----------------------------------

- - -.- -.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.- -.-.- -.-.-.-.-.- - - GRO 
--------------------- ----------------- ------ - 
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This message is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you have received this 
in error please delete this message and let us know by email or telephone. A list of directors is 
available at each office. Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority No: 312459. 
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